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FROM CSAVR

Mr. Harmon,

I am pleased to inform you that your revised survey has been supported for 
distribution by the CSAVR Rehabilitation and Research Committee.

Beth

Beth Smith

Executive Director

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation

275 East Main Street

Mail Drop 2-EK

Frankfort, KY 40621

FROM NCSAB

Mr. Harmon, 

The National Council of State Agencies for the Blind endorsed the RSA 
Evaluation of Supported Employment on July 23, 2010.  We also will endorse 
the proposed survey, 



Regards,

Barbara J. Madrigal

President
National Council of State Agencies
for the Blind

Barbara J. Madrigal

Assistant Commissioner

DARS-Division for Blind Services

Phone #: (512) 377-0602
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